
 
 

October 22, 2024 
 

ADDENDUM #1  
 

FAMU: CAMPUS CHW INFRASTRUCTURE – NORTH LOOP 
 [PEG #223-131] 

 
MECHANICAL 

1. SHEET ME-1.2:  
a. Added existing to remain HHW pumps to Pump Schedule. 
b. Clarified HHW pumps on Variable Speed Drive Schedule. 

2. SHEET ME-3: 
a. Added Mechanical Work Note #7, clarifying direct bury valve requirements. 
b. Added note #7 to sheet. 
c. Clarified location of existing to remain CHW pipe. 

3. Refer to attached Pre-bid RFI questions and responses. 
  
END OF ADDENDUM #1 

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, P.A. 
2032 THOMASVILLE ROAD, SUITE C 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308 
(850) 422-1763 PHONE 

 



Question 
# Asked Date Asked By Company Question Asked Response From Response Date Response

1 10/10/24 Charles Crosier III WW Gay What is the apprroximate start of this project? David Rosenfeld 10/10/24
January. We anticipate tying the Notice to Proceed with the 
expected delivery date of the materials.

Is there a 12” line reducing to 10” from Vault #11 or just the 
12” reducing to 6”?
Per page ME-2 shows 6” CHW from Vault #11 & 12” reducing 
to 10”  CHW from Vault #11.
Per page ME-3 shows the 6” CHW Vault #11 but not the 12” 
reducing to 10”
Per page ME6.4 shows 12” reducing to 6”

3 10/15/24 Brian Blankenship Miller Works

Does the project require a Geneal Contractor's license or will 
licensing for each scope of work be acceptable (i.e. Site 
Contractor License, Mechanical License, Electrical License, 
etc.) Rob Allbritton 10/22/24

General Contractors are not prohibited from bidding the 
project. Prime contractor shall be either a General Contractor 
or a Mechanical Contractor. All disciplines shall be Sub-
contractors to the Prime Contrator. Bids submitted for this 
project shall represent all costs to complete the entire scope of 
the project. Prime Contractor shall list all Sub-contractors for 
permitting. Prime Contractor shall submit one (1) pay request 
per pay period that encompasses all disciplines.

4 10/15/24 Brian Blankenship Miller Works
Who is performing the inspections so we know who to discuss 
permit fees with? (i.e. FAMU, City of Tallahassee) Rob Allbritton 10/22/24

Inspections will be performed by FAMU's Authority Having 
Jurisdiction; Leon County Schools. Permit fees will be paid by 
FAMU. 

5 10/15/24 Brian Blankenship Miller Works

Will surveyed as-builts be required by a licensed company or 
will redline drawings on the civil set be acceptable for all 
underground work? Cameron Snipes 10/22/24

Red line markups provided by the Contractor are sufficient. 
Contractor shall provide information regarding depth if 
different than typical.

6 10/15/24 Brian Blankenship Miller Works
Does the Owner have a Start and Finish date for this project 
or will this be up to each bidder to provide? Rob Allbritton 10/22/24

We anticipate the contract for the winning bidder to be 
awarded in November 2024. We anticipate the notice to 
proceed will be issued in January 2025. We anticipate the 
project duration to be 14 to 18 months from the notice to 
proceed.

7 10/15/24 Brian Blankenship Miller Works

The VFD Schedule on Sheet ME-1.2 shows a VSD-KM.HHW-
1 and VSD-KM.HHW-2, but does not have the note 6 which 
indicates to replace the existing motor.  When you review the 
adjacent pump schedule these two (2) pumps are not listed.  
Please advise if two (2) new pumps and VFDs are needed, if 
existing pumps need new motors and VFDs or if only new 
VFDs are required for the existing pumps. Rob Allbritton 10/22/24

There are two existing to remain HHW pumps in the 
basement of Lucy Moten. These existing pumps have VSD's 
that are being replaced (see sheet ME9.2). New motors for the 
HHW pumps are not required. Will clarify, refer to Addendum 
#1 drawings.

8 10/15/24 Brian Blankenship Miller Works
Do all valves in underground pits and vaults need to be 
stainless steel or will ductile or cast iron be acceptable? Rob Allbritton 10/22/24

Stainless valve bodies are not required for valves located in 
Vaults. Refer to Specification 230520-5 for butterfly valve 
requirements. 250# working pressure rating is required. Refer 
to Addendum #1 for additional direct bury valve requirements.

9 10/15/24 Brian Blankenship Miller Works
Would Grundfos / PACO be an acceptable alternate 
manufacturer under the end suction pumps specification? Rob Allbritton 10/22/24

PACO is listed in Specification 232123-2 as an available 
manufacturer.

Rob Allbritton 10/22/24

Yes, there are existing 12" CHWS&R pipes that exit the EAST 
side of Vault #11 and serve SBI North; they are existing to 
remain and shown on sheet ME-3; will clarify, refer to 
Addendum #1 drawings. The survey recorded the depth of the 
pipes at point ML45. The new work for the project connects 
new 6" CHWS&R to the existing 12" CHWS&R on the WEST 
side of Vault #11.

FAMU: Campus CHW Infrastructure - North Loop - Pre-Bid RFIs

2 10/10/24 Charles Crosier III WW Gay
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